Guy M. Hicks AT&T Tennessee T: 615.214.6301

General Counsel 333 Commerce Street F: 615.214.7406
Suite 2101 guy.hicks@att.com
Nashville, TN 37201-3300

December 12, 2008

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Hon. Gary Hotvedt, Hearing Officer

c/o Sharla Dillon

Tennessee Regulatory Authority

460 James Robertson Parkway filed electronically in docket office on 12/12/08
Nashville, TN 37238

Re: dPi Teleconnect v. AT&T Tennessee
Docket No. 08-00063

Dear Hearing Officer Hotvedt:

This is to request the that status conference scheduled for Monday,
December 15, 2008, be postponed.

This week, Robert Culpepper, on behalf of AT&T Tennessee, attempted to
contact counsel for dPi Teleconnect, Mr. Christopher Malish, in order to discuss
whether agreement could be reached by the parties to ask you to hold this matter
in abeyance pending hearings in North and South Carolina regarding the same
parties and similar issues, or, alternatively, to develop an agreed proposed
procedural schedule for Tennessee. We have not received a response from Mr.
Malish and do not know his position with respect to these procedural matters.

Accordingly, AT&T requests that the status conference be postponed
pending discussions between counsel.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
V4
//’(ery truly yours,
uy M. Hicks /

cc:  Robert Culpepper, Esquire
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that on December 12, 2008, a copy of the foregoing
document was served on the following, via the method indicated:

[ ] Hand Christopher Malish, Esquire

[ 1 Mail Foster, Malish & Cowan

[ ] Facsimile 1403 W. Sixth Street

[ ] Overnight Austin, TX 78703
7wﬂectronic cmalish@fostermalish.com
e
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